
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
August 4, 2021 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
July 28, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Special Meeting is 
scheduled for Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village Renaissance 
Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. Following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting: 
 
 I. Call Order  
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavit of Publication of Meeting Notice 
 IV. Approval of Minutes from the June 2, 2021 Meeting 
 V. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an 
Assessment Roll 

 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers to add Marilee Giles  
  as Assistant Secretary 
 VII. Ratification of Renewal Agreements with Riverside Management Services, Inc. 

A. Third Amendment for Field Operations and Amenity Facility Maintenance Agreement 
B. Second Amendment for Amenity Management Agreement 

 VIII. Ratification of Renewal Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services with  
  Landcare Group, Inc. 
 IX. Approval of Plat for 2A and 2B for the Preserve at Bannon Lakes Subdivision 
 X. Other Business 
 XI. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel  
B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisition No. 9-10, & 12 
C. District Manager – Consideration of Proposed FY 22 Meeting Schedule 
D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 
E. Amenity Manager – Amenity Report 

 XII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 XIV. Financial Reports 



2 
 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
Minutes from the June 2, 2021 meeting are enclosed for your review.  
 
The fifth order of business is the public hearing for consideration of resolution 2021-09, relating to 
annual appropriations and adopting the budget for fiscal year 2022. Following in the consideration of 
resolution 2021-10, imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll. A copy of each 
resolution is enclosed for your review.  
 
The sixth order of business is the consideration of resolution 2021-11, election of officers to add 
Marilee Giles as Assistant Secretary. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.  
 
The seventh order of business is the ratification of renewal agreements with Riverside Management 
Services, Inc. The agreements are attached for your review. 
 
The eighth order of business is the ratification of Renewal Agreement for Landscape Maintenance 
Services with Landcare Group, Inc. A copy of the agreement is attached for your review. 
 
The ninth order of business is the approval of plat for 2A and 2B for the Preserve at Bannon Lakes 
subdivision. A copy of the plat will be provided under separate cover.   
 
Listed under engineer reports is the ratification of requisition no. 9-10 & 12. A copy of the requisition 
is enclosed for your review. 
 
Listed under manager reports is the consideration of proposed FY 22 meeting schedule. A copy of the 
schedule is enclosed for your review. 
 
Listed under field services reports is the operations memorandum. A copy of the report is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
Listed under amenity manager is the amenity report. A copy of the report is enclosed for your review. 
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule, and 
check register are enclosed for your review. 
 
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver, District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

Revised Agenda 
 
 
Wednesday World Golf Village Renaissance Hotel 
August 4, 2021 500 S. Legacy Trail 
1:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 Website: bannonlakescdd.com  
  
 I. Call Order 
  
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication of Meeting Notice 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes from the June 2, 2021 Meeting 
  
 V. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 

 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers to add Marilee Giles  
  as Assistant Secretary 
 
 VII. Ratification of Renewal Agreements with Riverside Management Services, Inc. 

A. Third Amendment for Field Operations and Amenity Facility Maintenance 
Agreement 

 
B. Second Amendment for Amenity Management Agreement 

 
 VIII. Ratification of Renewal Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services with  
  Landcare Group, Inc. 
 
 IX. Approval of Plat for Phases 2A and 2B for the Preserve at Bannon Lakes  
  Subdivision 
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel  



  
B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisition No. 9-10 & 12 

 
C. District Manager – Consideration of Proposed FY 22 Meeting Schedule 

 
D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 

 
E. Amenity Manager – Amenity Report 

 
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures 

  
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

  
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village 

Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Chris d’Aquin Supervisor 
 Chris Hill Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel   
 George Katsaras by phone District Engineer 
 Brian Stephens Operations Manager 
 Alex Losert Amenity Manager 
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Four members of the Board were present 

constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 
 Mr. Oliver noted there were two sections for public comment. There being no public 

comments at this time, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Affidavits of Publication of Meeting Notice 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the meeting was properly noticed on May 25th in the St. Augustine 

Record.  

 

 



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes 

A. January 25, 2021 Meeting 
Mr. Oliver presented the January 25, 2021 Special meeting minutes and asked for any 

comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in favor, 
the Minutes of the January 25, 2021 Special Meeting, were approved. 

 

B. February 3, 2021 Meeting 
Mr. Oliver presented the February 3, 2021 meeting minutes and asked for any comments, 

corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in favor, 
the Minutes of the February 3, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of FY 2020 Financial Audit 
  Mr. Oliver stated that it was required by statute to perform an independent audit and was 

included in the agenda package. He noted the audit was performed by Grau & Associates and was 

a clean audit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the FY 2020 Financial Audit, was accepted. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2021-08, 
Approving the Proposed FY 2022 Budget 
and Setting a Public Hearing for Adoption 

 Mr. Oliver proposed setting the public hearing date for August 4, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at this 

location for the Public Hearing and stated a proposed budget must be approved by June 15th of 

each year. There was discussion about holding the August public hearing and CDD meeting on 

different dates,  but the Board decided to hold the meeting on August 4th, with a backup date as 

August 19th. Mr. Oliver added this proposed budget has no increase in assessments. It was clarified 

that the budget includes cost increases based on the two FY22 proposals from Riverside 



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

Management Services and Landcare Group.. Mr. Oliver presented an overview of general fund 

and debt service budgets.  

 The Board had some questions about contingency items including electricity, water 

utilities, line-item assessments direct, and streetlights. Mr. Oliver explained that assessments for s 

undeveloped parcels are paid directly by the landowner to the CDD.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hill, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-08 Approving the Proposed FY 2022 Budget 
and Setting a Public Hearing for Adoption on August 4, 2021 at 1:00 
p.m. at the World Golf Village Renaissance Hotel in St. Augustine, 
Florida, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposal for Cost 
Increase for Services with Riverside 
Management Services, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver reviewed the proposed increase with Riverside of 3% for amenity management 

and 5% for field operations. These have been plugged into the proposed budget, and it was clarified 

these were typical increases for management services.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Proposal for Cost Increase for Services with Riverside 
Management Service, Inc., was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Responses Received to 
the RFP for the International Golf 
Parkway Force Main Project 

 Mr. Haber led discussion of the requested proposals and stated that three proposals were 

received. He gave an overview of the responses and scoring and the Board’s options and making 

a determination. Mr. Katsaras reviewed the scoring and rating process with A. J. Johns scoring top 

ranked firm. Board asked about timelines in securing the pricing, and Mr. Katsaras replied he 

would review the contract. Mr. Haber recommended approving the scoring as recommended by 

the District Engineer and the contract subject to no provisions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Recommendation by the District Engineer with 



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

A.J. Johns Ranked #1, Authorization for Notice of Intent to Award 
Being Sent to all three contractors, and Authorizing Final Review by 
the Chair, was approved subject to pricing as quoted in proposals 
with no price floats during contracted period. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Changes for Renewal 
Annual Landscape Maintenance Service 
with Landcare Group, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver presented the Landcare Group, Inc proposal with no price change. The Board 

had some questions about recent issues and associated costs. The sprinkler system and irrigation 

were further discussed.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Renewal Annual Landscape Maintenance Service with 
Landcare Group, Inc., was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of E-Verify Memorandum of 
Understanding 

 Mr. Haber reviewed the E-Verify System process and the requirements for the District, 

including that all future contractors must be included.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding, was ratified. 

 
 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Ornamental Oak Tree 

Shaping Service with Yellowstone 
Landscape 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the Yellowstone Landscape services requires ratification. The 

process of tree spading and root pruning was explained to the Board. The process of air spading 

was reviewed and that oak trees were not dying, but not thriving and needed this service. Maple 

issue was discussed, and the use of an arborist would be supervising Yellowstone. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Ornamental Oak Tree Shaping Service with Yellowstone 
Landscape, was ratified. 

 



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Air Spade Training Service 
with Advanced Tree Care, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver explained this was to provide the training of air spading services.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hill, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all in 
favor, the Air Spade Training Service with Advanced Tree Care, Inc., 
was ratified. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Upgrades to Security 
System with Atlantic Companies 

 Mr. Oliver noted there was a copy of the proposal in the agenda package. Three proposals 

were received and reviewed with the Chairman. Atlantic Security was selected to add two 

additional cameras to the existing system to be installed on June 22nd.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Upgrades to Security System with Atlantic Companies, was 
ratified. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Playground Improvements 
and Equipment  

 Mr. Oliver noted that Mr. Losert received an email from a resident and this information 

was shared with the Chairman. An overview of the email stated that it was felt the playground 

equipment did not address the needs of toddlers from ages 1-5. The Board asked Brian Stephens 

about getting proposals for adding some equipment. Cost was further discussed and the need for 

assessment increase if that was needed.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 Mr. Oliver asked if there was any other business to discuss. Hearing none, the next item 

followed.  

 

  



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. District Counsel 

 Mr. Haber noted he had no further information.  

 

B. District Engineer  

1. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 1  

 Mr. Katsaras stated he was seeking Board approval for Work Authorization No. 1, and it 

was included in the agenda package. It is associated with Construction Administration work for 

the proposed force main extension discussed earlier. It was clarified this was certifying the work 

was completed properly. Further discussion was held on the guidelines of the services provided 

during the duration of the project. This included weekly observations, certifications, review of 

shop drawings, and acceptance of final acceptance packages. It was noted there was a not to exceed 

amount. CEI in coordination with District Engineer would do on-site reviews. Further discussion 

was held on time, costs, and services.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill with all in 
favor, the Work Authorization No. 1, was approved. 

 

2. Ratification of Series 2021 Requisitions No. 3-8 

 Mr. Katsaras explained these six requisitions were executed and approved by the Chair. 

Most of them were for the force main.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Series 2021 Requisitions No. 3-8, were ratified. 

 

C. District Manager – Presentation of Number Registered Voters  

 Mr. Oliver noted the Supervisor of Elections letter states that as of April 15, 2021 there 

were 785 registered voters living in the District. This information is required to be put on the record 

annually. In November of 2022,  two Board seats will be filled by registered voters living in the 

District. Further discussion was held on the next seats and how they would be filled.  

 

  



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 

 Mr. Stephens provided an updated report for the Board. He noted the maple trees will be 

removed and installation of other trees will be completed. The irrigation system has been adjusted, 

and other work was reviewed.  

  

E. Amenity Manager – Amenity Report 

 Mr. Losert provided an update on the amenities. He noted reservations continue to be 

booked for the Clubhouse on weekends and weeknights.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests 

 A comment was made about the neighborhood concerns that have been noted, the pool and 

other facilities and the Amenity Center might be inadequate. A poll is currently being made on 

usage of pool.  

   

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 An audience comment was made about the force main project location. The location and 

project details were outlined as a St. John’s facility.  

 Another comment was made about the tree issues and clarification was made on the issues 

when the trees were originally planted. 

 An additional comment was made on a potential gate into the Amenity Center. Discussion 

ensued about issues around solving this access issue.  

 A question was asked if crosswalks were planned. The Board noted that was being planned 

and deferred to Mr. Katsaras. The resident asked about a stop sign. The reply noted it was not 

allowed. Further discussion was held on specific details on crosswalk and issues.  

 Another comment was made on a speed bumps or speed limit signs. Discussion ensued on 

this issue, and it was asked that Mr. Katsaras investigate this issue 

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the balance sheet can be found in the agenda package as of April 30, 

2021. He noted these were the same numbers as seen in the budget.  

 



 
June 2, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

8 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the assessment receipt schedule and noted 99.23% collected on roll.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register required Board approval. The Board questioned 

the sticky note. Mr. Oliver replied if a vendor added sales tax on an invoice, a copy of the tax 

exempt is sent to them, so the District is not charged. A March 15th charge was questioned on 

chlorine spill. Mr. Stephens explained the issue.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Check Register was approved. 

 

D. Approval of Construction Funding Request No. 26 

Mr. Oliver reviewed construction funding request No. 26. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hill, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Construction Funding Request No. 26, was approved. 

   

TWENTIETH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – August 4, 2021 
 at 1:00 p.m. at TBD 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled regular meeting date would be August 4, 2021. 

 

TWENTY-FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 The meeting was adjourned  

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. D’Aquin, with all 
in favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Approved Budget
FY 2022

August 4, 2021



GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Summary Revenues and Expenditures Page 1-2

Narrative – Administrative and Maintenance Page 3-9

2016 Debt Service Fund Page 10-12

2021 Debt Service Fund Page 13-15

Capital Reserve Fund Page 16

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Acutal Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues

Developer Contributions $85,076 $0 $22,633 $22,633 $105,308
Assessments - Tax Roll $444,880 $446,501 $0 $446,501 $444,880
Assessments - Direct $59,873 $14,968 $44,905 $59,873 $59,873
Interest $500 $125 $24 $149 $150
Facility Revenue $300 $175 $125 $300 $300
Carryover Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $590,629 $461,769 $67,687 $529,456 $610,511

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisors Fees $0 $1,000 $200 $1,200 $1,200
FICA $0 $77 $15 $92 $0
Engineering $4,000 $1,350 $2,650 $4,000 $4,000
Attorney $12,000 $7,389 $4,611 $12,000 $12,000
Dissemination $4,300 $4,042 $1,750 $5,792 $7,500
Annual Audit $3,900 $3,900 $0 $3,900 $5,500
Arbitrage $600 $600 $0 $600 $1,200
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Trustee fees $5,000 $3,867 $0 $3,867 $8,000
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $11,250 $45,000 $46,800
Information Technology $1,733 $1,300 $433 $1,733 $1,800
Telephone $200 $208 $144 $352 $500
Postage $500 $267 $132 $399 $500
Insurance $6,325 $6,037 $0 $6,037 $6,641
Meeting Room Rental $0 $1,563 $313 $1,875 $2,000
Printing & Binding $1,600 $1,462 $138 $1,600 $1,600
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,172 $828 $2,000 $2,000
Other Current Charges $500 $186 $102 $288 $500
Office Supplies $500 $114 $120 $234 $500
Website Maitenance $1,200 $900 $300 $1,200 $1,200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenditures $94,533 $74,357 $22,987 $97,344 $108,616

Amenty Center

Insurance $16,000 $15,463 $0 $15,463 $17,009
Utilities

   Phone/Internet/Cable $5,400 $3,999 $1,299 $5,298 $5,400
   Electric $25,000 $9,735 $3,900 $13,635 $25,000
   Water/Irrigation $15,000 $5,178 $2,175 $7,353 $15,000
   Gas $200 $0 $100 $100 $200
   Refuse $3,900 $3,298 $1,284 $4,582 $4,600

Security

   Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0 $600
   Access Cards $2,500 $1,575 $0 $1,575 $2,500
Management Contracts

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Acutal Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

   Facility Management $60,000 $45,000 $15,000 $60,000 $61,800
   Field Mgmt / Admin $22,000 $14,369 $4,790 $19,158 $20,116
   Pool Maintenance $12,000 $8,195 $2,732 $10,926 $12,000
   Pool Chemicals $10,000 $3,224 $3,976 $7,200 $10,000
   Janitorial $7,000 $5,250 $1,750 $7,000 $7,000
   Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $1,373 $627 $2,000 $3,450
   Facility Maintenance $7,500 $875 $1,875 $2,750 $7,500
Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $31,771 $6,000 $37,771 $27,500
Special Events $5,000 $867 $4,133 $5,000 $5,000
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $355 $545 $900 $900
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,095 $405 $1,500 $1,500
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $0 $0 $500
Pest Control $3,100 $2,250 $750 $3,000 $3,100

Amenity Center Expenditures $228,050 $153,869 $52,842 $206,710 $232,175

Grounds Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $113,779 $37,926 $151,706 $151,706
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $14,787 $5,213 $20,000 $20,000
Lake Maintenance $7,800 $5,850 $1,950 $7,800 $7,800
Grounds Maintenance $5,000 $1,890 $2,000 $3,890 $5,000
Pump Repairs $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
Streetlights $9,000 $6,553 $2,280 $8,833 $9,630
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $332 $600 $932 $5,000
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $3,424 $1,200 $4,624 $7,500
Miscellaneous $5,000 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $5,000
Reclaim Water $50,000 $17,727 $6,600 $24,327 $50,000
Capital Reserve $2,040 $2,040 $0 $2,040 $3,084

Gounds Maintenance Expenditures $268,046 $166,383 $59,019 $225,402 $269,720

Total Expenses $590,629 $394,609 $134,847 $529,456 $610,511

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $67,161 ($67,161) $0 $0

Net Assessments $444,880
Add: Discounts and Collections (6%) $28,383
Gross Assessments $473,263
Assessable Units 536
Per Unit Assessment $882.95

2



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions/ Assessments 

The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer or levy maintenance assessments 
to Fund the General Fund expenditures the Fiscal Year. 

Interest 

The District will have all excess funds invested with State Board of Administration.  The amount is 
based upon the estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 

Facility Revenue 

Income received from residents for rental of clubroom, patio, access cards or special events deposits. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisors Fees 

The Florida Statutes allows each Board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,000 in 
one year. The amount for the fiscal year is based upon four supervisors paid for the estimated eight 
annual meetings with the other supervisors waiving pay. 

FICA Expense 

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from the Board of 
Supervisors checks. 

Engineering 

The District will contract with an engineering firm to provide general engineering services to the 
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. 

Attorney 

The District will contract with Hopping Green & Sams for legal counsel to provide general legal services 
to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of 
agreements, resolutions, etc. 

Dissemination Agent 

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-
12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Governmental Management Services 583$  7,000$   
Disclosure Services 500              

583$  7,500$   

3



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

Annual Audit 

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified 
Public Accounting Firm.  The District will contract with a licensed CPA firm to prepare the annual audit. 

Arbitrage 

The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2016 
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds.  

Assessment Roll 

The District’s assessment roll administration, GMS, LLC, will provide services to prepare assessment 
rolls to district property owners. 

Trustee Fees 

The District issued Series 2016 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds which are held with a Trustee at 
BNY Mellon.  The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between BNY Mellon and the 
District. 

Management Fees 

The District will contract with Governmental Management Services, LLC for Management, Accounting 
and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with management company. 

Information Technology 

Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to 
video conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  

Telephone 

The cost of telephone and fax machine service. 

Postage 

The cost of mailing agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, and payments for the 
District. 

Insurance 

Represents the estimated cost for public officials and general liability insurance for the District provided 
by FIA. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Governmental Management Services 3,900$       46,800$     

Vendor Monthly Annual
Governmental Management Services 150$   1,800$        

4



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

Meeting Room Rental 

The District will seek out venue to hold board meeting. 

Printing & Binding 

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, 
envelopes etc. 

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for Board meetings, public hearings, and etc. in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 

Other Current Charges  

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 

Office Supplies 

Miscellaneous office supplies. 

Website Maintenance 

Represents the costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in 
accordance with Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, 
security and firewall maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website 
backups, etc. 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
$175.  This is the only expense under this category for the District. 

Amenity Center: 

Insurance 

The District's Property insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance.  FIA specializes in providing 
insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  The amount budgeted represents the estimated 
premium for property insurance related to the Amenity Center. 

Phone/Internet/Cable 

The District will provide internet & cable television services for the Amenity Center through AT&T. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Governmental Management Services 100$   1,200$        

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
AT&T 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd Amenity 214$   2,573$   
AT&T 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd Fintness Ctr 218$   2,616$   

Contingency 18$   211$   
450$   5,400$   

5



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

Electric 

The cost of electric associated with the Recreation Facility. 

Water/Irrigation 

Water, sewer and irrigation systems cost for the district. 

Gas 

The District will contract with vendor to provide propane delivery for amenity center use. 

Refuse Service 

Cost of garbage disposal service will be provided by Republic Services #687 for the District. 

Security Monitoring 

The District will contract with vendor to provide security monitoring for the Amenity Center. 

Access Cards 

Represents the estimated cost for access cards purchased by the District’s Amenity Center. 

Facility Management  

Cost to provide management services for the Amenity Center.   

Field Management and Admin 

The District will contract Riverside Management Services, Inc. for onsite field management of contracts 
for District Services such as landscaping, amenity & pool facilities, lake maintenance, etc. 

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
FPL 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd - Clubhouse 995$   11,940$   
FPL 35 Bannon Lakes Blvd #Ent 26$   415$   
FPL 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd # Fitness 200$   2,400$   

Contingency 854$   10,245$   
 $       2,083 25,000$   

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
SJCUD 435 Bannon Lakes Blvd 592$   7,100$   

Contingency 658$   7,900$   
1,250$   15,000$       

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services 5,150$       61,800$     

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services 1,676$       20,116$     

6



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

Pool Maintenance 

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to 
provide maintenance of the Amenity Center swimming pool.   

Pool Chemicals 

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services and Poolsure 
to provide chemicals to maintain the Amenity Center swimming pool.   

Janitorial  

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services, Inc.to provide 
janitorial services for the Amenity Center.   

Janitorial Supplies 

            All supplies needed for janitorial services of the Amenity Center. 

Facility Maintenance 

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with vendor to provide routine repairs and 
maintenance for the Amenity Center.   

Repair & Maintenance 

Regular maintenance and replacement cost incurred by the Amenity Center of the District. 

Special Events 

Represents estimated costs for the District to host special events for the community throughout the 
Fiscal Year. 

Holiday Decorations 

Represents estimated costs for the District to decorate the amenity center throughout the Fiscal Year. 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 

Represents estimated costs for the Fitness Center repairs of equipment, purchase of supplies, and 
preventative maintenance contract.   

Office Supplies and Equipment 

Represents estimated cost for office supplies for the Amenity Center. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services 911$   10,926$     

Contingency 90$   1,074$       
1,000$       12,000$     

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside Management Services 583$   7,000$   

7



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

ASCAP/BMI Licenses 

License fee required to broadcast music to the amenity center. 

Pest Control 

The District is contracted with Freedom Pest Control for pest control services 

Grounds Maintenance: 

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation 

Cost to preserve beneficial aquatic plants in the wetland mitigation area and control nuisance and 
exotic pest plant populations.   

Landscape Maintenance 

Cost to maintain the common areas of the District based on a proposed contract with Landcare Group, 
Inc.  

Landscape Contingency 

Other landscape costs that is not under contract which includes landscape light repairs and 
replacements. 

Lake Maintenance 

Cost for the maintenance of District lakes based on a contract. 

Grounds Maintenance 

Contracted staff for repairs and trash pick-up on District owned property. 

Pump Repairs 

Provision for pool pump repair or replacements as needed. 

Streetlights 

FPL provides the District street lighting cost for the community.  The amount is based upon the 
agreement plus estimated cost for fuel charges. 

Vendor Monthly Annual
Landcare Group 12,642$   151,706$  

Vendor Monthly Annual
The Lake Doctors, Inc. 650$   7,800$       

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
FPL 100 International Golf Parkway 730$   8,760$       

Contingency 73$   870$   
803$   9,630$       

8



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2022 

Streetlight Repairs 

Estimated costs for street lighting and parking lot repairs and replacements. 

Irrigation Repairs 

Miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance cost for the District. 

Miscellaneous 

Any unanticipated and unscheduled maintenance cost to the District. 

Reclaimed water 

Reclaimed water Services for the District provided by St. Johns County Utility Department. 

Capital Reserve 

            The District will establish a reserve to fund the renewal and replacement of District’s capital 
related facilities. 

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
SJCUD 35 Bannon Lakes Blvd 1,148$   13,780$   

435 Bannon Lakes Blvd 775$   9,300$   
Contingency 2,243$   26,920$   

4,167$   50,000$   

9



Bannon Lakes Debt Service Fund 

Community Development District Series 2016 

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues

Interest Income $5,000 $92 $21 $113 $150
Special Assessments $764,712 $752,392 $0 $752,392 $749,660
Prepayments $0 $23,253 $0 $23,253 $0
Carry Forward Surplus* $567,019 $628,196 $0 $628,196 $491,642

TOTAL REVENUES $1,336,730 $1,403,933 $21 $1,403,954 $1,241,452

Expenditures

Series 2016
Interest - 11/01 $282,463 $282,463 $0 $282,463 $274,100
Principal - 11/01 $190,000 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $195,000
Special Call - 11/01 $0 $135,000 $0 $135,000 $0
Interest - 05/01 $278,188 $274,850 $0 $274,850 $269,713
Principal - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 05/01 $0 $30,000 $0 $30,000 $0

0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $750,650 $912,313 $0 $912,313 $738,813

EXCESS REVENUES $586,080 $491,621 $21 $491,642 $502,639

*Reflects excess revenue at fiscal year end less reserve fund balance. 11/1/22 Interest 269,713$         
11/1/22 Principal $205,000

$474,713

Net Assessments $749,660
Add: Discounts and Collections (6%) $47,828
Gross Assessments $797,488
Assessable Units 452
Per Unit Assessment $1,764.35

10



Bannon Lakes Amortization Schedule 

Community Development District  Series 2016, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds   

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 11,070,000$  195,000$   274,100.00$   469,100.00$   
5/1/22 10,875,000$  -$  269,712.50$      -$   

11/1/22 10,875,000$  205,000$   269,712.50$   744,425.00$   
5/1/23 10,670,000$  -$  265,100.00$      -$   

11/1/23 10,670,000$  210,000$   265,100.00$   740,200.00$   
5/1/24 10,460,000$  -$  260,375.00$      -$   

11/1/24 10,460,000$  220,000$   260,375.00$   740,750.00$   
5/1/25 10,240,000$  -$  255,425.00$      -$   

11/1/25 10,240,000$  230,000$   255,425.00$   740,850.00$   
5/1/26 10,010,000$  -$  250,250.00$      -$   

11/1/26 10,010,000$  240,000$   250,250.00$   740,500.00$   
5/1/27 9,770,000$    -$  244,250.00$      -$   

11/1/27 9,770,000$    255,000$   244,250.00$   743,500.00$   
5/1/28 9,515,000$    -$  237,875.00$      -$   

11/1/28 9,515,000$    265,000$   237,875.00$   740,750.00$   
5/1/29 9,250,000$    -$  231,250.00$      -$   

11/1/29 9,250,000$    280,000$   231,250.00$   742,500.00$   
5/1/30 8,970,000$    -$  224,250.00$      -$   

11/1/30 8,970,000$    295,000$   224,250.00$   743,500.00$   
5/1/31 8,675,000$    -$  216,875.00$      -$   

11/1/31 8,675,000$    310,000$   216,875.00$   743,750.00$   
5/1/32 8,365,000$    -$  209,125.00$      -$   

11/1/32 8,365,000$    325,000$   209,125.00$   743,250.00$   
5/1/33 8,040,000$    -$  201,000.00$      -$   

11/1/33 8,040,000$    340,000$   201,000.00$   742,000.00$   
5/1/34 7,700,000$    -$  192,500.00$      -$   

11/1/34 7,700,000$    355,000$   192,500.00$   740,000.00$   
5/1/35 7,345,000$    -$  183,625.00$      -$   

11/1/35 7,345,000$    375,000$   183,625.00$   742,250.00$   
5/1/36 6,970,000$    -$  174,250.00$      -$   

11/1/36 6,970,000$    395,000$   174,250.00$   743,500.00$   
5/1/37 6,575,000$    -$  164,375.00$      -$   

11/1/37 6,575,000$    415,000$   164,375.00$   743,750.00$   
5/1/38 6,160,000$    -$  154,000.00$      -$   

11/1/38 6,160,000$    435,000$   154,000.00$   743,000.00$   

11



Bannon Lakes Amortization Schedule 

Community Development District  Series 2016, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds  

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual

5/1/39 5,725,000$    -$  143,125.00$      -$   
11/1/39 5,725,000$    455,000$   143,125.00$   741,250.00$   
5/1/40 5,270,000$    -$  131,750.00$      -$   

11/1/40 5,270,000$    480,000$   131,750.00$   743,500.00$   
5/1/41 4,790,000$    -$  119,750.00$      -$   

11/1/41 4,790,000$    500,000$   119,750.00$   739,500.00$   
5/1/42 4,290,000$    -$  107,250.00$      -$   

11/1/42 4,290,000$    525,000$   107,250.00$   739,500.00$   
5/1/43 3,765,000$    -$  94,125.00$   -$   

11/1/43 3,765,000$    555,000$   94,125.00$   743,250.00$   
5/1/44 3,210,000$    -$  80,250.00$   -$   

11/1/44 3,210,000$    580,000$   80,250.00$   740,500.00$   
5/1/45 2,630,000$    -$  65,750.00$   -$   

11/1/45 2,630,000$    610,000$   65,750.00$   741,500.00$   
5/1/46 2,020,000$    -$  50,500.00$   -$   

11/1/46 2,020,000$    640,000$   50,500.00$   741,000.00$   
5/1/47 1,380,000$    -$  34,500.00$   -$   

11/1/47 1,380,000$    675,000$   34,500.00$   744,000.00$   
5/1/48 705,000$   -$  17,625.00$   -$   

11/1/48 705,000$   705,000$   17,625.00$   740,250.00$   

Totals 11,070,000$ 9,431,825$   20,501,825$   

12



Bannon Lakes Debt Service Fund 

Community Development District Series 2021 

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues

Interest Income $0 $2 $4 $6 $100
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $414,300
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Carry Forward Surplus* $0 $0 $0 $0 $132,180
Bond Proceeds $406,749 $406,749 $0 $406,749 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $406,749 $406,751 $4 $406,755 $546,580

Expenditures

Series 2021
Interest - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $132,088
Interest - 05/01 $67,511 $67,511 $0 $67,511 $132,088
Principal - 5/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $67,511 $67,511 $0 $67,511 $414,175

EXCESS REVENUES $339,238 $339,239 $4 $339,243 $132,405

*Reflects excess revenue at fiscal year end less reserve fund balance. 11/1/22 Interest $130,213

Net Assessments $414,300
Add: Discounts and Collections (6%) $26,432
Gross Assessments $440,732
Assessable Units 235
Per Unit Assessment $1,875.46

13



Bannon Lakes Amortization Schedule 

Community Development District  Series 2021, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds   

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/21 7,415,000$     -$              132,088$           132,088$             
5/1/22 7,415,000$     150,000$      132,088$           282,088$             

11/1/22 7,265,000$     -$              130,213$           130,213$             
5/1/23 7,265,000$     155,000$      130,213$           285,213$             

11/1/23 7,110,000$     -$              128,275$           128,275$             
5/1/24 7,110,000$     155,000$      128,275$           283,275$             

11/1/24 6,955,000$     -$              126,338$           126,338$             
5/1/25 6,955,000$     160,000$      126,338$           286,338$             

11/1/25 6,795,000$     -$              124,338$           124,338$             
5/1/26 6,795,000$     165,000$      124,338$           289,338$             

11/1/26 6,630,000$     -$              122,275$           122,275$             
5/1/27 6,630,000$     170,000$      122,275$           292,275$             

11/1/27 6,460,000$     -$              119,725$           119,725$             
5/1/28 6,460,000$     175,000$      119,725$           294,725$             

11/1/28 6,285,000$     -$              117,100$           117,100$             
5/1/29 6,285,000$     180,000$      117,100$           297,100$             

11/1/29 6,105,000$     -$              114,400$           114,400$             
5/1/30 6,105,000$     185,000$      114,400$           299,400$             

11/1/30 5,920,000$     -$              111,625$           111,625$             
5/1/31 5,920,000$     190,000$      111,625$           301,625$             

11/1/31 5,730,000$     -$              108,775$           108,775$             
5/1/32 5,730,000$     200,000$      108,775$           308,775$             

11/1/32 5,530,000$     -$              105,275$           105,275$             
5/1/33 5,530,000$     205,000$      105,275$           310,275$             

11/1/33 5,325,000$     -$              101,688$           101,688$             
5/1/34 5,325,000$     210,000$      101,688$           311,688$             

11/1/34 5,115,000$     -$              98,013$             98,013$               
5/1/35 5,115,000$     220,000$      98,013$             318,013$             

11/1/35 4,895,000$     -$              94,163$             94,163$               
5/1/36 4,895,000$     230,000$      94,163$             324,163$             

11/1/36 4,665,000$     -$              90,138$             90,138$               
5/1/37 4,665,000$     235,000$      90,138$             325,138$             

11/1/37 4,430,000$     -$              86,025$             86,025$               
5/1/38 4,430,000$     245,000$      86,025$             331,025$             

11/1/38 4,185,000$     -$              81,738$             81,738$               

14



Bannon Lakes Amortization Schedule 

Community Development District  Series 2021, Special Assessment Revenue Bonds   

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/39 4,185,000$     255,000$      81,738$             336,738$             
11/1/39 3,930,000$     -$              77,275$             77,275$               
5/1/40 3,930,000$     260,000$      77,275$             337,275$             

11/1/40 3,670,000$     -$              72,725$             72,725$               
5/1/41 3,670,000$     270,000$      72,725$             342,725$             

11/1/41 3,400,000$     -$              68,000$             68,000$               
5/1/42 3,400,000$     280,000$      68,000$             348,000$             

11/1/42 3,120,000$     -$              62,400$             62,400$               
5/1/43 3,120,000$     295,000$      62,400$             357,400$             

11/1/43 2,825,000$     -$              56,500$             56,500$               
5/1/44 2,825,000$     305,000$      56,500$             361,500$             

11/1/44 2,520,000$     -$              50,400$             50,400$               
5/1/45 2,520,000$     315,000$      50,400$             365,400$             

11/1/45 2,205,000$     -$              44,100$             44,100$               
5/1/46 2,205,000$     330,000$      44,100$             374,100$             

11/1/46 1,875,000$     -$              37,500$             37,500$               
5/1/47 1,875,000$     345,000$      37,500$             382,500$             

11/1/47 1,530,000$     -$              30,600$             30,600$               
5/1/48 1,530,000$     360,000$      30,600$             390,600$             

11/1/48 1,170,000$     -$              23,400$             23,400$               
5/1/49 1,170,000$     375,000$      23,400$             398,400$             

11/1/49 795,000$        -$              15,900$             15,900$               
5/1/50 795,000$        390,000$      15,900$             405,900$             

11/1/50 405,000$        -$              8,100$               8,100$                 
5/1/51 405,000$        405,000$      8,100$               413,100$             

11/1/51 -$                -$              -$                   -$                     

Totals 7,415,000$   5,078,175$        12,493,175$        

15



Bannon Lakes Capital Reserve Fund 

Community Development District

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2021 6/30/21 3 Months 9/30/21 FY 2022

Revenues

Capital Reserve Transfer In $2,040 $2,040 $0 $2,040 $3,084
Carry Forward Surplus* $39,018 $33,023 $0 $33,023 $31,713

TOTAL REVENUES $41,058 $35,063 $0 $35,063 $34,797

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $25,000 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $15,000
Other Current Charges $420 $261 $90 $351 $420

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $25,420 $261 $3,090 $3,351 $15,420

EXCESS REVENUES $15,638 $34,803 ($3,090) $31,713 $19,377

16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2021-09 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE BANNON 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) 
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING 
THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2021, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022; AUTHORIZING BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2021, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bannon Lakes Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for 
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray 
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and 
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 

is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect 
actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the  Bannon Lakes Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2022.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2021/2022, 
the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which 
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said 
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2016  $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2021  $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2021/2022 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase 

or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in 
the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of 



the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate 
disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on 
the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4th DAY OF AUGUST, 2021.  
 
ATTEST:      BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   
       Its:       
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON 
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budgets (“Budget”) for Fiscal Year 2021/2022, attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Budget; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 



 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 
“B;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board hereby finds and 
determines that the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” 
confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or 
equals the cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted 
lands, as shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on 
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation 
and maintenance assessments. 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments imposed 
on the Tax Roll Property shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as 
County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and 
“B.”   
 

B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments 
imposed on the Direct Collect Property shall be collected directly by the District in 
accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”  Assessments 
directly collected by the District are according to the following schedule:  25% due no 
later than October 15, 2021, 25% due no later than January 1, 2022, 25% due no later 
than April 1, 2022, and 25% due no later than July 1, 2022.  In the event that an 
assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the 



whole assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year 
2021/2022, shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties 
in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and 
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the 
District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, 
which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. 
Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate of any 
bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment interest rate, as 
applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by the District shall 
be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization 
by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170 of the 
Florida Statutes or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as 
set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the District’s 
Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax 
Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as 
County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any such 
updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any 
amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District 
records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 
  



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of August, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:      BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2021-11 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on August 4, 2021 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
  Arthur Lancaster  Chairman 

  John Dodson  Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  

  Christopher Hill / Linda Scandurra  Assistant Secretary 

  Chris d’Aquin  Assistant Secretary   

  Ernesto Torres / Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary 

  James Perry / Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4th DAY OF AUGUST 2021. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 1 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES, INC. FOR FIELD OPERATIONS AND AMENITY FACILITY 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
This Third Amendment (“Third Amendment”) is made and entered into this ____ day of 

June, 2021, by and between: 
 

Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, with an address of 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 
Riverside Management Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing 
address of 9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Building 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, 
Florida 32257 (“Contractor,” together with District, “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, on April 19, 2017, the District and the Contractor entered into an agreement 
for field operations management services (the “Original Agreement”), which was subsequently 
amended (the “First Amendment” and “Second Amendment,” together with the Original 
Agreement, the “Services Agreement”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 20 of the Original Agreement, the parties desire to amend 

the Services Agreement in accordance with Section 2 below; and 
 

 WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this Third Amendment 
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions 
precedent to the execution of this Third Amendment so that this Third Amendment constitutes a 
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree 
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties.  Except as 
described in Section 2 of this Third Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and 
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, 
including, but not limited to, the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign 
immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 

A. The Services Agreement is hereby renewed in accordance with 
Contractor’s proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B.  To the extent that any 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 2 

terms or conditions found in the First Amendment, Second Amendment, 
and/or Exhibit B conflict with the terms of the Services Agreement or this 
Third Amendment, the Services Agreement and this Third Amendment 
control and shall prevail. 

 
SECTION 3. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect and are hereby ratified. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Third Amendment to the 
Services Agreement on the day and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
      RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 

INC. 
 
 
_____________________________  By:________________________________ 
    
By:__________________________  Its:________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Services Agreement, First Amendment, Second Amendment 
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285

President

Timothea Wright

Timothea Wright



 3 

Exhibit A 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 4 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 5 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 6 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 7 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 8 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 9 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 10 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 11 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 12 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 13 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 14 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 15 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 16 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 17 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 18 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 19 

Exhibit B to Second Amendment  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 20 

Exhibit B to Third Amendment  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 1 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES, INC. FOR AMENITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into this ____ day 
of June, 2021, by and between: 
 

Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, with an address of 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 
Riverside Management Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing 
address of 9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Building 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, 
Florida 32257 (“Contractor,” together with District, “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into an agreement for 
amenity management services (the “Original Agreement”), which was subsequently amended 
(the “First Amendment,” together with the Original Agreement, the “Services Agreement”) 
attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 20 of the Services Agreement, the parties desire to amend 

the Services Agreement to provide for additional service areas; and 
 

 WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this Second 
Amendment and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all 
conditions precedent to the execution of this Second Amendment so that this Second 
Amendment constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree 
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties.  Except as 
described in Section 2 of this Second Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and 
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, 
including, but not limited to, the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign 
immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 

A. The Services Agreement is hereby renewed in accordance with 
Contractor’s proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B.  To the extent that any 
terms or conditions found in the First Amendment and/or Exhibit B 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 2 

conflict with the terms of the Services Agreement or Second Amendment, 
the Services Agreement and this Second Amendment control and shall 
prevail. 

 
SECTION 3. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect and are hereby ratified. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Second Amendment to 
the Services Agreement on the day and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
      RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 

INC. 
 
 
_____________________________  By:________________________________ 
    
By:__________________________  Its:________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Services Agreement and First Amendment 
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285

President
Timothea Wright

Timothea Wright



 3 

Exhibit A 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 4 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 5 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 6 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 7 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 8 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 9 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 10 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 11 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 12 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 13 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 14 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 15 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 16 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 17 

Exhibit B to First Amendment 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 18 

Exhibit B to Second Amendment  
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9C5ABB0E-7C26-4B69-90BA-BA295AD0C285



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 1 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE AND 
IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES BETWEEN BANNON LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND LANDCARE GROUP, INC. 
 

This Second Amendment (“Second Amendment”) is effective this 1st day of August, 
2021, by and between: 
 

Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, with an address of 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 
Landcare Group, Inc., a Florida corporation whose address is 35 Enterprise 
Drive, Bunnell, Florida 32210 (the “Contractor” and, together with the District, 
the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor previously entered into an agreement for 
landscape and irrigation maintenance services dated August 1, 2019 (the “Original Agreement”), 
as amended on August 1, 2020 (the “First Amendment,” together with the Original Agreement, 
the “Services Agreement”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21 of the Original Agreement, the parties desire to amend 

the Services Agreement; and 
 

 WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this Second 
Amendment and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all 
conditions precedent to the execution of this Second Amendment so that this Second 
Amendment constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Contractor agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree 
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties.  Except as 
described in Section 2 of this Second Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and 
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, 
including, but not limited to, the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign 
immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 
 

A. The Services Agreement is hereby renewed in accordance with 
Contractor’s proposal dated May 24, 2021, and attached hereto as Exhibit 
B.  To the extent that any terms or conditions found in the First 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 2 

Amendment and/or Exhibit B conflict with the terms of the Services 
Agreement or this Second Amendment, the Services Agreement and this 
Second Amendment control and shall prevail. 

 
SECTION 3. All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect and are hereby ratified. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Second Amendment to 
the Services Agreement on the day and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
      LANDCARE GROUP, INC. 
 
 
_____________________________  By:________________________________ 
    
By:__________________________  Its:________________________________ 
 
 
Exhibit A: Services Agreement and First Amendment 
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal  

��������������������
������������������������	���������

���
����
�
����
��������
�����	������

����	������



 3 

Exhibit A 
Services Agreement and First Amendment 

 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 4 

Exhibit B to Second Amendment 
Renewal Proposal 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 5 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 6 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 7 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 8 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 9 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 10 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 11 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 12 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 13 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 14 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 15 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 16 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 17 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 18 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 19 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 20 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 21 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 22 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 23 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 24 

 

��������������������
������������������������	���������



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
BANNON LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2022 at the World 
Golf Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092 at 1:00 
p.m. on the first Wednesday of each month listed (unless notated otherwise*) as follows:  

    
  November 3, 2021 
  February 2, 2022 
  May 4, 2022 
  August 3, 2022 

       



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 
Date:  August 2021 
To:  Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors 

  Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel 
From:  Brian Stephens              

             Operations Manager 
Re:  Bannon Lakes CDD 

  Monthly Operations Report 
 

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District. 

 

 

Landscape / Irrigation:    

1. Landcare has installed additional Tri Color Jasmine between the pool and amenity center. 

2. Multiple new palm trees and pine trees have been planted around the amenity complex. 

3. All of the CDD irrigation has been inspected and repaired. 

 

  

    

 

 Amenity / Site:  

1. Cleaning of the pools is being done three (3) days per week. 

2. The Amenity and Fitness Facilities are being cleaned weekly. 

3. A new basketball net has been installed. 

4. Freedom Pest Control will be renewing the termite bond in August. 

5. Ant mounds are being treated weekly. 

6. Freedom Pest Control is continuing monthly pest control services for the Amenity Center. 

7. Additional security cameras have been installed at the Amenity Center. 

8. The filters have been replaced in all of the AC units. 

9. The hinges have been replaced on the main pool gate. 

10. All of the pool furniture and metal patio furniture has been pressure washed. 



11. One (1) of the pool deck showers was repaired. 

12. Multiple holes have been filled in at the Dog Park. 

13. AT&T repaired the pavilion TV. 

14. The large pavilion fan has stopped working.  RMS contacted the manufacturer and they will be 
replacing it under warranty. The fan is currently being made. 

 

 

 

   

Ponds: 

1. Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes. 

2. Construction debris has been picked up in all of the lakes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Amenity Manager Report 

 

Date of report: 07/27/2021                                         Submitted by: Alexandro Losert 

 

Club House Usage: 

Reservations for the Club House continue. It continues to be reserved on weekends for parties 
and events, as well as during the week. We currently have 5 different club meetings throughout 
the week. 

CLUBS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

• Monday: Mahjong 1-5pm 
• Tuesday: Open  
• Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00-5:00pm 

          Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00pm 

• Thursday: Games Club 1:00-5:00pm 
• 3rd Friday: Bunco 5:00-6:00 or 10:00pm 

 

Requested Upgrades for Club House Room:  Another bench at the dog park underneath a tree 
to provide shade, add a water faucet to the small dog park side, add extra features to 
playground to make toddler friendly. 

 

 

 

 

 

What has Bannon Lakes been up to? 

Food Trucks:                                                                                                        Tuesdays and Thursdays 

We decided to change vendors. We switched from Robert Hocking to Perrin Todd. We decided 
to cut back on the number of days we schedule Food Trucks - Tuesdays only with a few 



weekends. Food Trucks will continue to be scheduled regularly. The community always has 
positive things to say about the Food Trucks! 

  
 

Bannon Lakes’ 4th of July Event                                                                                          July 3rd, 2021: 

On July 3rd, we hosted an event to celebrate the 4th of July together as a community. We had a 
great turn out! We had music, an inflatable obstacle course, Big Blue’s Bistro - food truck, and 
prepaid snow cones for the first 100 guests. All 100 snow cones were claimed, and the truck still 
sold more. Around 100 people attended the event. 

 

Movie Night – Despicable Me                                                                                           July 18th, 2021: 

We hosted a move night on the activity lawn with an inflatable projector screen. We had a 
decent turnout – about 30 people attended. We also had a frozen yogurt truck stay for the 
entirety of the event. 

 

Back to school summer bash                                                                                         August 8th, 2021: 

We plan on hosting a back-to-school event on August 8th. There will be Music, Food trucks, 
inflatables, and Games/Activities on the field! 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

June 30, 2021



Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

June 30, 2021

 

 General  Debt Service
Capital 
Project

 Capital 
Reserve

Memorandum 
Only

Assets:  

Cash $296,668 --- --- $34,803 $296,668

SBA - GF $101,588 --- --- --- $101,588

Investments:  --- ---  

Series 2015

Reserve --- $373,250 --- --- $373,250

Revenue --- $482,086 --- --- $482,086

Due From General Fund --- $8,497 --- --- $8,497

Series 2021

Reserve --- $207,151 --- --- $207,151

Revenue --- --- --- --- $0

Interest --- $132,088 --- --- $132,088

Construction --- --- $2,147,804 --- $2,147,804

Due from Developer --- --- --- --- $0

Due from Other $70 --- --- --- $70

Prepaid Expenses $1,761 --- --- --- $1,761

Utilities Deposit $50 --- --- --- $50

Total Assets $400,137 $1,203,072 $2,147,804 $34,803 $3,751,014

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $11,408 --- --- --- $11,408

FICA Payable --- --- --- --- $0

Due to Debt $8,497 --- --- --- $8,497

Due to General Fund --- --- --- --- $0

Contracts Payable --- --- --- --- $0

Retainage Payable --- --- --- --- $0

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service 2016 --- $863,833 --- --- $863,833

Restricted for Debt Service 2021 --- $339,239 --- --- $339,239

Restricted for Capital Projects 2021 --- --- $2,147,804 --- $2,147,804

Nonspendable $50 --- --- --- $50

Unassigned $380,182 --- $0 $34,803 $380,182

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $400,137 $1,203,072 $2,147,804 $34,803 $3,751,014

Bannon Lakes

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget Thru  06/30/21 Thru  06/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $444,880 $444,880 $446,501 $1,621
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $19,958 $14,968 ($4,989)
Developer Contributions $85,076 $0 $0 $0
Interest $500 $375 $125 ($250)
Facility Revenue $300 $225 $175 ($50)

Total Revenues $590,629 $465,438 $461,769 ($3,668)

EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors $0 $0 $1,000 ($1,000)
FICA Expense $0 $0 $77 ($77)
Engineering $4,000 $3,000 $1,350 $1,650
Attorney Fees $12,000 $9,000 $7,389 $1,611
Dissemination $4,300 $3,225 $4,042 ($817)
Annual Audit $3,900 $3,900 $3,900 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $5,000 $3,867 $3,867 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $33,750 $33,750 $0
Information Technology $1,733 $1,300 $1,300 ($0)
Telephone $200 $150 $208 ($58)
Postage $500 $375 $267 $108
Insurance $6,325 $6,325 $6,037 $288
Meeting Room Rental $0 $0 $1,563 ($1,563)
Printing and Binding $1,600 $1,200 $1,462 ($262)
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,172 $1,172 $0
Other Current Charges $500 $375 $186 $189
Office Supplies $500 $375 $114 $261
Website Services $1,200 $900 $900 $0
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $94,533 $74,689 $74,357 $332

Amenity Center

Insurance $16,000 $16,000 $15,463 $537
Utilities
   Phone/Internet/Cable $5,400 $4,050 $3,999 $51
    Electric $25,000 $18,750 $9,735 $9,015
    Water/Irrigation $15,000 $11,250 $5,178 $6,072
    Gas $200 $150 $0 $150
    Refuse $3,900 $2,925 $3,298 ($373)
Security
    Security Monitoring $600 $450 $0 $450
    Access Cards $2,500 $1,875 $1,575 $300
Management Contracts
    Facility Management $60,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget Thru  06/30/21 Thru  06/30/21 Variance

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

  
Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $22,000 $16,500 $14,369 $2,132
    Pool Maintenance $12,000 $9,000 $8,195 $806
    Pool Chemicals $10,000 $7,500 $3,224 $4,276
    Janitorial $7,000 $5,250 $5,250 $0
    Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $2,588 $1,373 $1,215
    Facility Maintenance $7,500 $5,625 $875 $4,750
Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $18,750 $31,771 ($13,021)
Special Events $5,000 $3,750 $867 $2,883
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,125 $0 $1,125
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $675 $355 $320
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,125 $1,095 $30
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $375 $0 $375
Pest Control $3,100 $2,325 $2,250 $75

Amenity Center Expenditures $228,050 $175,038 $153,869 $21,169

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $2,250 $0 $2,250
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $113,779 $113,779 $0
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $14,787 $14,787 $0
Lake Maintenance $7,800 $5,850 $5,850 $0
Ground Maintenance $5,000 $3,750 $1,890 $1,860
Pump Repairs $2,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Streetlights $9,000 $6,750 $6,553 $197
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $3,750 $332 $3,418
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $5,625 $3,424 $2,201
Miscellaneous $5,000 $3,750 $0 $3,750
Reclaim Water $50,000 $37,500 $17,727 $19,773
Capital Reserve $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $268,046 $201,331 $166,383 $34,948

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,629 $451,057 $394,609 $56,449

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $67,161

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $313,071
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $380,232

3



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $40,907 $115,634 $220,545 $56,884 $5,797 $1,692 $0 $5,043 $0 $0 $0 $446,501
Assessments - Direct $14,968 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,968
Developer Contributions - FR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $25 $19 $15 $15 $12 $11 $10 $10 $8 $0 $0 $0 $125
Facility Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25 $25 $75 $50 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Revenues $14,994 $40,926 $115,650 $220,560 $56,895 $5,833 $1,727 $85 $5,101 $0 $0 $0 $461,769

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $200 $0 $400 $200 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
FICA Expense $0 $15 $0 $31 $15 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77
Engineering $0 $1,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,350
Attorney Fees $2,946 $1,068 $345 $779 $982 $941 $329 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,389
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $833 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $4,042
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,900
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Trustee Fees $1,000 $0 $0 $2,867 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,867
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $33,750
Computer Time $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $0 $0 $0 $1,300
Telephone $0 $0 $35 $19 $0 $154 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $208
Postage $9 $21 $118 $5 $41 $12 $12 $44 $8 $0 $0 $0 $267
Insurance $6,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,037
Meeting Room Rental $313 $0 $0 $625 $313 $0 $0 $0 $313 $0 $0 $0 $1,563
Printing and Binding $22 $225 $48 $232 $345 $219 $8 $30 $333 $0 $0 $0 $1,462
Legal Advertising $76 $359 $94 $332 $0 $230 $81 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,172
Other Current Charges $34 $34 $82 $7 $0 $0 $0 $15 $14 $0 $0 $0 $186
Office Supplies $1 $40 $6 $15 $18 $18 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $114
Website Services $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $900
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $19,723 $7,773 $5,014 $9,596 $6,799 $6,402 $8,908 $4,882 $5,261 $0 $0 $0 $74,357

Amenity Center 
Insurance $15,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,463
   Phone/Internet/Cable $543 $431 $431 $431 $214 $650 $432 $433 $433 $0 $0 $0 $3,999
    Electric $1,084 $972 $838 $976 $1,226 $1,108 $1,171 $1,138 $1,222 $0 $0 $0 $9,735
    Water/Irrigation $540 $442 $520 $553 $563 $565 $586 $730 $679 $0 $0 $0 $5,178
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $315 $314 $314 $317 $413 $418 $356 $426 $426 $0 $0 $0 $3,298
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $1,575
    Facility Management $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $45,000
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $0 $0 $0 $14,369
    Pool Maintenance $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $0 $0 $0 $8,195
    Pool Chemicals $525 $375 $885 $0 $0 $0 $510 $0 $929 $0 $0 $0 $3,224
    Janitorial $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $5,250
    Janitorial Supplies $252 $0 $58 $443 $0 $214 $99 $0 $307 $0 $0 $0 $1,373
    Facility Maintenance $875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

4



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

Amenity Center Continued 
Repairs & Maintenance $2,288 $1,977 $3,072 $5,400 $72 $5,552 $9,435 $0 $3,975 $0 $0 $0 $31,771
Special Events $476 $0 $0 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $0 $867
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $355 $0 $0 $0 $355
Office Supplies $559 $0 $0 $91 $0 $0 $19 $0 $425 $0 $0 $0 $1,095
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $0 $0 $0 $2,250

Total Amenity Center $31,260 $12,852 $14,458 $16,644 $10,829 $16,847 $20,947 $11,066 $18,966 $0 $0 $0 $153,869

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $0 $0 $0 $113,779
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $11,400 $0 $2,237 $350 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,787
Lake Maintenance $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $0 $0 $0 $5,850
Ground Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,890 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,890
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlights $728 $728 $728 $731 $731 $731 $731 $735 $712 $0 $0 $0 $6,553
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332
Irrigation Repairs $259 $28 $91 $816 $70 $306 $54 $385 $1,418 $0 $0 $0 $3,424
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $1,247 $1,047 $1,469 $1,741 $2,027 $2,027 $2,316 $3,663 $2,190 $0 $0 $0 $17,727
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,040 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,040

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $15,525 $15,094 $15,912 $27,980 $18,010 $18,592 $18,783 $18,875 $17,611 $0 $0 $0 $166,383

          Total Expenses $66,508 $35,719 $35,385 $54,220 $35,637 $41,841 $48,638 $34,822 $41,838 $0 $0 $0 $394,609

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($51,515) $5,206 $80,265 $166,340 $21,258 ($36,008) ($46,911) ($34,738) ($36,737) $0 $0 $0 $67,161

5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND - 2016
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  06/30/21 Thru  06/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $5,000 $3,750 $92 ($3,658)
Special Assessments $764,712 $764,712 $752,392 ($12,320)
Prepayments $0 $0 $23,253 $23,253

TOTAL  REVENUES $769,712 $768,462 $775,737 $7,275

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $282,463 $282,463 $282,463 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $135,000 ($135,000)
Interest Expense - 05/01 $278,188 $278,188 $274,850 $3,338
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $750,650 $750,650 $912,313 ($161,663)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $19,062 ($136,576)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $567,019 $1,000,409

FUND BALANCE - Ending $586,080 $863,833

6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

Proposed Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  06/30/21 Thru  06/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $2 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $67,511 $67,511 $67,511 ($0)
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $67,511 $67,511 $67,511 ($0)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $406,749 $406,749 $406,749 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $406,749 $406,749 $406,749 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $339,238 $339,239

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $339,238 $339,239

7



Series
2021

REVENUES:

Interest Income $11

TOTAL  REVENUES $11

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $4,630,131
Cost of Issuance Expense $230,326

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,860,457

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $7,008,251

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $7,008,251

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,147,804

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $2,147,804

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

8



11 Adopted Prorated Actual

Budget Thru  06/30/21 Thru  06/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

General Fund Transfer In $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Total Revenues $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $25,000 $18,750 $0 $18,750
Other Current Charges $420 $315 $261 $54

Total Expenditures $25,420 $19,065 $261 $18,804

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($23,380) $1,779

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance ($23,380) $1,779

Fund Balance - Beginning $39,018 $33,023

Fund Balance - Ending $15,638 $34,803

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending June 30, 2021

9



Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $372,212.50
Reserve Balance: $373,250.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($30,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $11,070,000

Series 20211 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.5% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $207,150.00
Reserve Balance: $207,151.05

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $7,415,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $7,415,000

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

ASSESSED # UNITS
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
NET

FY21 O&M 
NET

TOTAL ASSESSED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.57 - 27,627.53 27,627.53            
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86 - 29,013.76 29,013.76            
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC (ACRES) 7.67 - 3,231.71 3,231.71              
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 142.10 - 59,873.00 59,873.00           

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 536 749,660.16   444,880.00 1,194,540.16      

TOTAL ASSESSED 749,660.16   504,753.00 1,254,413.16      

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 20,720.65       - 6,906.88 6,906.88              
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 21,760.32       - 7,253.44 7,253.44              
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC (ACRES) 2,423.78          - 807.93 807.93 
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 44,904.75       - 14,968.25 14,968.25           

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS (4,352.87)        752,391.91   446,501.12 1,198,893.03      

TOTAL RECEIPTS 40,551.88       752,391.91   461,469.37 1,213,861.28      

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/20, 1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21
LENNAR PHASE 4B DOES NOT HAVE BOND DEBT ISSUED AT THIS TIME ANTICPATED ISSUE DURING FY21

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $85,076 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
1 11/02/20 2,425.52        1,439.40      3,864.92              
2 11/12/20 14,255.71      8,459.94      22,715.65            
3 11/24/20 52,250.89      31,007.88    83,258.77            
4 12/04/20 84,070.84      49,891.18    133,962.02          
5 12/16/20 110,782.59    65,743.07    176,525.66          
6 01/07/21 371,608.08    220,527.93  592,136.01          

INTEREST 01/19/21 28.45             16.88           45.33 
7 02/22/21 95,853.58      56,883.56    152,737.14          
8 03/11/21 9,767.80        5,796.62      15,564.42            

INTEREST 04/08/21 6.17               3.66             9.83 
9 04/13/21 2,844.95        1,688.32      4,533.27              

DELQ & TAX CERTIFICATES 06/15/21 8,497.33        5,042.68      13,540.01            
- -               
- -               
- -               

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 752,391.91   446,501.12 1,198,893.03      

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 25.00% 25.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 100.36% 91.42% 96.77%

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount Amount

General Fund
5/1/21 - 5/30/21 843-863 $53,815.83

6/1/21 - 6/30/21 864-878 $34,083.55

Total Checks $87,899.38

5/19/21 St Johns County Utility Dept $4,392.42

5/19/21 AT&T $214.81

5/27/21 FPL $1,872.83

5/27/21 AT&T $217.95

6/18/21 St Johns County Utility Dept $2,868.86

6/18/21 AT&T $214.81

6/28/21 FPL $1,934.09

6/28/21 AT&T $217.95

Total Paid Electronically $11,933.72

Total General Fund $99,833.10

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

5/1/21 - 6/30/21



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/03/21 00056 4/22/21 04222021 202104 300-53800-10000                                     *            2,040.00
FY21 CAPITAL RES FUND BUD

BANNON LAKES CDD - CAPITAL RESERVE                              2,040.00 000843
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00005 3/01/21 121062   202101 310-51300-31500                                     *              779.00

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              779.00 000844

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00005 1/29/21 120201   202012 310-51300-31500                                     *              344.50

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              344.50 000845

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00005 3/30/21 121702   202102 310-51300-31500                                     *              981.50

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              981.50 000846

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00064 4/21/21 04212021 202104 300-15500-10000                                     *              312.50

MEETING ROOM RENTAL 6/2
RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                312.50 000847

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00018 4/16/21 687-1134 202105 320-57200-45800                                     *              425.55

MAY REFUSE
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687                                            425.55 000848

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00014 4/16/21 112      202103 320-57200-45310                                     *              213.71

MAR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
4/16/21 112      202103 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,351.51

MAR REPAIRS & MAINTEINANC
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,565.22 000849

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00002 3/31/21 I0334599 202103 310-51300-48000                                     *              229.89

REQUISITION OF PROP 3/24
THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           229.89 000850

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00067 4/26/21 2021688  202104 320-57200-63000                                     *            2,114.00

LOCINOX LATCHES-CAPITAL
ARMSTRONG FENCE COMPANY                                         2,114.00 000851

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00067 4/27/21 20210692 202104 320-57200-63000                                     *            1,276.00

PVC RANCH RAIL-CAPITAL
ARMSTRONG FENCE COMPANY                                         1,276.00 000852

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00030 4/22/21 1060252  202104 320-57200-54500                                     *              150.00

APR PEST CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              150.00 000853

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/13/21 00030 4/22/21 1060449  202104 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00
APR RODENT CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 000854
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00003 5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MAY MANAGEMENT FEES
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

MAY WEBSITE ADMIN
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-35100                                     *              144.42

MAY INFORMATION TECH
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-31600                                     *              583.33

MAY DISSEMINATION AGENT
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .36

OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-42000                                     *               43.54

POSTAGE
5/01/21 77       202105 310-51300-42500                                     *               29.85

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,651.50 000855

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00017 5/01/21 576987   202105 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

MAY LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 000856

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00013 4/30/21 11854    202104 330-53800-46400                                     *               54.00

APRIL IRRIGATION REPAIR
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                               54.00 000857

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00013 5/01/21 11831    202105 330-53800-46200                                     *           12,642.14

MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,642.14 000858

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/13/21 00019 4/14/21 13129559 202104 320-57200-45210                                     *              510.00

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          510.00 000859

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/21 00037 5/19/21 05192021 202105 300-20700-10200                                     *            9,767.80

3/11/21 SJC TAX DIST 8
5/19/21 05192021 202105 300-20700-10200                                     *                6.17

4/8/21 SJC TAX DIST INT
5/19/21 05192021 202105 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,844.95

4/14/21 SJC TAX DIST 9
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               12,618.92 000860

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/21 00035 3/05/21 210318   202103 320-57200-60000                                     *            3,200.00

CHANG EXT TIMECLOCK/ GFCI
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC                              3,200.00 000861

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/25/21 00014 5/01/21 111      202105 320-57200-45300                                     *              583.33
MAY JANITORIAL SERVICES

5/01/21 111      202105 320-57200-45200                                     *              910.50
MAY POOL MAINTENANCE SRV

5/01/21 111      202105 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,596.50
MAY CONTRACT ADMIN

5/01/21 111      202105 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,000.00
MAY FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,090.33 000862
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/25/21 00002 4/30/21 I0335183 202104 310-51300-48000                                     *               80.78

NOTICE OF MEETING 4/27
THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD                                            80.78 000863

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00068 5/27/21 3802     202105 330-57200-46210                                     *              800.00

TREE WK-ROOT CROWN EXCAV
ADVANCED TREE CARE, INC                                           800.00 000864

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00035 4/29/21 210423   202104 320-57200-60000                                     *              527.00

LGT POLE WIRE-LAST POOL
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC                                527.00 000865

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00030 5/19/21 1062640  202105 320-57200-54500                                     *              150.00

MAY PEST CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              150.00 000866

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00030 5/19/21 1062836  202105 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

MAY RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 000867

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00003 6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JUNE MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

JUNE WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-35100                                     *              144.42

JUNE INFORMATION TECH
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-31600                                     *              583.33

JUNE DISSEMINATION AGENT
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.39

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-42000                                     *                7.63

POSTAGE
6/01/21 78       202106 310-51300-42500                                     *              333.15

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,933.92 000868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/07/21 00005 4/30/21 122660   202103 310-51300-31500                                     *              941.00
MAR GENERL COUNSEL

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              941.00 000869
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/07/21 00018 5/16/21 687-1140 202106 320-57200-45800                                     *              425.55

JUNE REFUSE
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687                                            425.55 000870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00017 6/01/21 583510   202106 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

JUNE LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 000871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00013 5/31/21 11933    202105 330-53800-46200                                     *              384.50

MAY IRRIGATION MAINTENANC
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              384.50 000872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00013 6/01/21 11900    202106 330-53800-46200                                     *           12,642.14

JUNE LANDSCAPE MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,642.14 000873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00014 6/03/21 115      202104 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,300.00

APRIL PRESSURE WASHING
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,300.00 000874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/14/21 00014 6/01/21 113      202106 320-57200-45300                                     *              583.33

JUNE JANITORIAL SERVICES
6/01/21 113      202106 320-57200-45200                                     *              910.50

JUNE POOL MAINTENANCE SRV
6/01/21 113      202106 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,596.50

JUNE CONTRACT ADMIN
6/01/21 113      202106 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,000.00

JUNE FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,090.33 000875

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00030 6/16/21 1064359  202106 320-57200-54500                                     *              150.00

JUNE PEST CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              150.00 000876

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00030 6/16/21 1064377  202106 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

JUNE RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 000877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/21 00014 6/15/21 116      202106 320-57200-51000                                     *              425.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/15/21 116      202106 320-57200-45310                                     *              156.28

JUNE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/26/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2021 - 06/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/15/21 116      202106 320-57200-60100                                     *              354.68
JUNE FITNESS RPRS & SUPPL

6/15/21 116      202106 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,953.15
JUNE REPAIRS & MAINTENANC

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,889.11 000878
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 87,899.38

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               87,899.38

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO










































































































	Agenda
	III. Proof of Publication
	IV. 06-02-21 Minutes
	V. FY22 Approved Budget
	V.A. 2021-09
	V.B. 2021-10
	VI. 2021-11
	VII.A. RMS Ops Agreement
	VII.B. RMS Amenity Agreement
	VIII. Landscape Agreement
	XI.B. Req #9
	XI.C. FY22 Meeting Schedule
	XI.D. Ops Memo
	XI.E. Amenity Report
	XIV.A. Financials
	XIV.B. Assmt Receipts
	XIV.C. Check Register



